Vermersch, Amy H, EMNRD

To: Vermersch, Amy H, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Well Names in OCD records

From: Tyra Feil <Tyra.Feil@duganproduction.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 4:14 PM

To: Vermersch, Amy H, EMNRD <AmyH.Vermersch@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Well Names in OCD records

6/16/21
Good afternoon, Amy.

| am emailing you in regards to some wells that had their names changed to reflect that they are communitized.
Sundries w/C-102's have been submitted and approved. They are for the following:

Tsah Tah Com 3 #1 — 30-045-34026 — sundry accepted by BLM 3/19/21; OCD received 3/23/21, and released to NMOCD
imaging on 5/24/21. OCD reflects the well name as Tsah Tah Com #1 instead of Tsah Tah Com 3 #1. Corrected- Property
code 330841

Tsah Tah Com 1 #1 — 30-045-34133 — sundry accepted by BLM 3/19/21; OCD received 3/23/21, and released to NMOCD
imaging on 5/20/21. OCD reflects the well name as Tsah Tah Com #1 instead of Tsah Tah Com 1 #1.-Corrected- Property
code 331172

Tsah Tah Com 3 #3 — 30-045-34552 — sundry accepted by BLM 3/19/21; OCD received 3/23/21, and released to NMOCD
imaging on 5/25/21. OCD reflects the well name as Tsah Tah Com #3 instead of Tsah Tah Com 3 #3.-Corrected- Property
code 330841

Tsah Tah Com 1 #4 — 30-045-34135 — sundry accepted by BLM 3/19/21; OCD received 3/23/21, and released to NMOCD
imaging on 5/24/21. OCD reflects the well name as Tsah Tah Com #4 instead of Tsah Tah Com 1 #4.- .-Corrected-
Property code 331172

In addition to the above, as far as the property code, could you verify that the property code that we received of 330836
is correct, and it should not be 330841, or 3308447 I'm a little confused.

Thank you & have a great afternoon.

Tyra Feil

Dugan Production Corp.

PO Box 420

Farmington, NM 87499-0420
505-325-1821 x1029
tyrafeil@duganproduction.com

dugan production corp.




